
 

      09/15/11 

 

PACIFIC MODERN HOMES, INC. 

WILL – CALL PACKAGE 

AUTHORIZATION AND RECEIPT 

                                                       

 

TO:      PACIFIC MODERN HOMES, INC. 

      9723 RAILROAD STREET 

                 ELK GROVE, CA  95624 

 

FROM:    ____________________________ 

 

     _____________________________ 

 

     _____________________________ 

 

 

RE:  CONTRACT NO.  _________________ 

 

 

__________________________________ (Trucking Company) is authorized to  

 

pick up my Building Materials Package from PACIFIC MODERN HOMES, INC. at  

 

their plant located at 9723 Railroad Street, Elk Grove, CA  95624. 

 

 

Trucking Company is further authorized and instructed to sign all shipping  

 

documents for Customer as receiving the complete Building Materials Package  

 

in good condition with no shortages unless noted on the PMHI Shipping List and  

 

initialed by PMHI. 

 

 

 

_____________________________________     Date ____________________ 

Customer 

 

PACIFIC MODERN HOMES, INC. 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

SUPPLYING QUALITY HOME PACKAGES TO THE WORLD SINCE 1968 

OFFICE & FACTORY � 9723 Railroad Street � Elk Grove, CA 95624 

MAIL � Post Office Box 670 � Elk Grove, CA 95759-0670 

TELEPHONE � (916) 685-9514 FAX � (916) 685-1306 
E-MAIL � info@pmhi.com  WEBSITE � www.pmhi.com 


